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July 24, 2021 Reference No. 11227097-A1 

Mr. Russell Beach By Email
Senior Development Manager          russell.beach@broccolini.com 
Medusa LP 
Kirkland, Quebec  H9H 4M7 

Re: Geotechnical Review – Proposed Pavement Grading 
Proposed Sortation Facility 
Intersection of Leikin Drive and Merivale Road, Nepean, Ontario 

Dear Sir,  

GHD completed a geotechnical review of the proposed pavement grading for the proposed sortation 
facility located at the Leikin Drive and Merivale Road intersection in Napean, Ontario. 

Specifically, the proposed site pavement grading presented in grading Plans GR1 through GR3, rev3 and 
prepared by Novatech, globally satisfy GHD’s exterior site grade raise limit of 1.2 m. 

Sincerely, 

GHD 

Alex Fiorilli, P.Eng.  

AF 


